From: "Saner. John" <John San T From: "Sauer, John" <John Sauer@ago.mo.gov>
Date: Wednesday. September 23,2020 at 2:48 PM Date: Wednesday, September 23. 2020 at 248 PM

To: Brittany McGivern <bmecgivern(@rldf org>
Subject: RE: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsda

Brittany — Would you be able to send me an invitation to the Zoom meeting, in addition to the meeting ID and password? | think |
may need that to use Zoom on this computer. Thanks, John
From: Brittany McGivern <bmcgivern@ridf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:30 PM
To: Sauer, John <John.Sauer@ago.mo.gov> | think | may need that to use Zoom on this computer.
Subject: Zoom Wednesday and Thirsday
Hi John!
Zoom info for Wednesday and Thursday- please let me know if you run into any trouble.
Meeting ID: 852 9519 8151
Password: 899198

Thanks!

Brittany McGivern . .

Rule of Law Defense Fund | Policy Coordinator Brittany McGivern . .
bmcgivern@rldf org Rule of Law Defense Fund | Policy Coordinator

941-457-1013

This email message, including the attachments, is from the Missouri Attorney General’s Office. It is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information, including that covered by § 32.057, RSMo.IAny unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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